Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: Youngshin Electronics Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: O44JR561FM907, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T5940, Notice#1
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From: skcho

Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 6:26 PM

To: Helen Zhao

Subject: Re: Youngshin Electronics Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: O44JR561FM907,
Assessment NO.: AN06T5940, Notice#1

Dear Helen

| attache revised external photo and test report.
Thankyou.

Best Regards,
sung-kyu Cho

> e Original Message-----

> From: Helen Zhao

> Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2006 5:30 PM

> To: Helen Zhao

> Subject: Youngshin Electronics Co.,Ltd., FCC ID: 044JR561FM907,

> Assessment NO.: AN06T5940, Notice#1
>

>

> Question #1: Please provide additional external photos to show 4
buttons.

>

> Question #2: Page 9 of the test report indicates that "The upper
frequency range of this test was 5 GHz". Since the fundamental frequency
is 907.1695MHz, based upon FCC15.33(a), you should investigate upto the
10th harmonic of the highest fundamental frequency, which is 9.1GHz.
Please provide additional radiated spurious emission test from 5-9.1GHz.
>

> Best Regards,

> Helen Zhao

>

>

> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,

please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the

sender.
>
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>



